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Clerk of the ~ourts, Civil 
Federal District Court for the 

District of Columbia 
u.s.Court House 

.Washington, D.C. 

Dear Sir, 

2/17/{1 

Re; C.a. 2569-70 

. ..,. - -. 

Yesterday I filed two s~ta of papers in tho above-caption action in which I Aill the 
plaintiff'. The ribbon copy hart a s<:lt of exhibits attached. The carbon copy uid not. 

Inadvertently, I forget to leave the enclosod xoroxes of these exhibits for the 
carbon-copy set. l had just bad them xtiroxed in Wa:,~ton and forgot they were 1n a 
aep&\I'ate envelope. · 0 

• • •· •. • 

M.y apolot~iea for this accident. I would ap1)reciute it if you would attach the 
enclosed exhibits to the carbon copy. 

My stapler will not go all the wuy through these papers. J. have therefore atapl,.,d 
them from both sides. ! have also added. a puP?rclip for security. 

Siaoerely, 

Harold Weisberg 
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